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April
Twenty-third 

1 9 2 0.

Bev. iffm. Thomas D. Moss, B.A 
Ghapel Bill,
North Carolina.
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Dear Sirc-
The authorities of McGill University 

have been requested by the Trustees and Faculty of 
the University of North Carolina to appoint a 
delegate to represent the University at the inaugu­
ration of Barry Woodburn Chase, as President of the 
University of North Carolina, on Wednesday, April 
29th.

If is my pleasant duty to inform you 
that the Corporation of McGill University has 
appointed you as their official representative on 
this occasion.

With best wishes,
I remain,

Yours very sincerely.

y

Acting Principal,
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